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From: Brianne Szczepanek - NOAA Federal <brianne.szczepanek@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 8:06 AM


To: Alesia Read - NOAA Federal


Cc: Barry Thom - NOAA Federal; Scott Rumsey; _NMFS WCR Clearance-Taskers; Samantha


Guidon - NOAA Affiliate; Emma Htun - NOAA Affiliate


Subject: Re: Cal Water Background Memo by 7/18


Attachments: NOAA Transition_Briefing_Memo_CA drought-salmon management 11_1_2016 to


HQ.docx


Hi Folks,


We do have memo that you guys prepared for the transition materials that's a

few months old, but still has relevant background info. I think you can take

this, and just updated to reflect the latest.


Thanks,

Brianne


On Wed, Jul 12, 2017 at 10:34 AM, Alesia Read - NOAA Federal <alesia.read@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hello WCRO -

Chris has a call next week with Scott Cameron, a political from DOI. He is very likely going to want

to talk about California water issues. Do you have an existing memo that lays out the background

and current state of things that you could send me to share with Chris for his awareness. I'm

thinking I could share a background memo by 7/18 and if he has questions then we could schedule

a short call.


cc'ing Emma, Sam G and Brianne in case they are aware of existing materials that might do the

trick.


Let me know what you think.

Thanks,

Alesia


--
Alesia Read, PhD

Special Assistant


Office of the Assistant Administrator for Fisheries


National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)


alesia.read@noaa.gov

301.427.8064
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--

Brianne Szczepanek

Chief of Staff

National Marine Fisheries Service


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

work: (301) 427-8021 cell: (301)452-0051

brianne.szczepanek@noaa.gov



